
From: Eggert, David <DEggert@ap.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:36 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV); Heaton, Anna (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV)
Subject: federal probe

Dave,

Can you comment on the U.S. attorney's office saying it is investigating the Flint water situation? Thx.

AP

ASSOCIATED PRESS

David Eggert
State government reporter

215 S. Washington Square, Suite 170
Lansing, MI 48933
T 517-482-8011
M PPI

deggert@ap.org
www.ap.org

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898 and delete this email. Thank you.

[IP_US_DISC]

msk dccc60c6d2c3a6438f0cf467d9a4938